» o

|
» CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

Y,

Notice of meeting of
Anti-Social Behaviour Task Group

To: Councillors Burton, Douglas, Healey and Orrell
Date: Tuesday, 6 December 2011
Time: 11.00 am
Venue: The Guildhall
AGENDA

1.  Appointment of Chair
To appoint a Chair of the Anti-Social Behaviour Task Group.

2. Declarations of Interest
At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or
prejudicial interests they may have in the business on the
agenda.

3. Public Participation
At this point in the meeting, members of the public who have
registered to speak regarding an item on the agenda or an issue
within the committee’s remit can do so. The deadline for
registering is Monday 5 December 2011 at 5.00pm.

4. Presentation from Safer York Partnership (Pages 3 - 10)
To assist in the identification of a suitable remit for this review,
the task group will receive a presentation from Safer York
Partnership on City of  York Council tenancy
enforcement/mediation etc, together with information on a
number of possible case studies. [A copy of the presentation is
included with the agenda papers]

www.york.gov.uk



Noise-Related Anti-Social Behaviour (Pages 11 - 26)
Members will receive a presentation on the work of the
Environmental Protection Unit with regard to noise-related anti-
social behaviour, highlighting the hotspots and main issues. [A
copy of the presentation is included with the agenda papers]

Any Other Urgent Business
Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the
Local Government Act 1972.

Democracy Officer:

Name: Jayne Carr

Contact Details:

Telephone — (01904) 552030
Email — jayne.carr@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting

Registering to speak
Written Representations
Business of the meeting
Any special arrangements
Copies of reports




Page 1 Agenda Annex

About City of York Council Meetings

Would you like to speak at this meeting?
If you would, you will need to:

e register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and
contact details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no
later than 5.00 pm on the last working day before the meeting;

e ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of
business on the agenda or an issue which the committee has
power to consider (speak to the Democracy Officer for advice
on this);

e find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy
Officer.

A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s
website or from Democratic Services by telephoning York
(01904) 551088

Further information about what’s being discussed at this
meeting

All the reports which Members will be considering are available for
viewing online on the Council’'s website. Alternatively, copies of
individual reports or the full agenda are available from Democratic
Services. Contact the Democracy Officer whose name and contact
details are given on the agenda for the meeting. Please note a
small charge may be made for full copies of the agenda
requested to cover administration costs.

Access Arrangements

We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.
The meeting will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue
with an induction hearing loop. We can provide the agenda or
reports in large print, electronically (computer disk or by email), in
Braille or on audio tape. Some formats will take longer than others
so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours for
Braille or audio tape).

If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-
by or a sign language interpreter then please let us know. Contact
the Democracy Officer whose name and contact details are given
on the order of business for the meeting.

Every effort will also be made to make information available in
another language, either by providing translated information or an



Page 2

interpreter providing sufficient advance notice is given. Telephone
York (01904) 551550 for this service.

T TOL R ST (ATF ST ZH ST G (F SRS T HANF TG T GRAT (60 FI A, F S FIFT
T T W T (R T O] S (RIS AR F 4 T | BRI (01904) 551 550 |

Yeteri kadar 6nceden haber verilmesi kosuluyla, bilgilerin teriimesini hazirlatmalk ya da
bir tercitman bulmak icin mmkiin olan hergey yapilacaktr. Tel: (01904) 551 550

HFE DR EFEE AR SIN - EE L RIRLIRITEMA BN T e 2R
FREEEARTS. A (01904) 551 550,

(01904) 551 550u)df-iu/ff@gd/i,)@f}(g.L#”r?ﬁq.JL« Sl e oh ot

Informacja mozie by¢ dostepna w ttumaczeniu, jesli dostaniemy zapotrzebowanie z
wystarczajacym wyprzedzeniem. Tel: (01904) 551 550

Holding the Cabinet to Account

The maijority of councillors are not appointed to the Cabinet (39 out
of 47). Any 3 non-Cabinet councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of
business from a published Cabinet (or Cabinet Member Decision
Session) agenda. The Cabinet will still discuss the ‘called in’
business on the published date and will set out its views for
consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny Management
Committee (SMC). That SMC meeting will then make its
recommendations to the next scheduled Cabinet meeting in the
following week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will
be made.

Scrutiny Committees
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees
appointed by the Council is to:
e Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services;
e Review existing policies and assist in the development of new
ones, as necessary; and
¢ Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans

Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?
e Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the
committees to which they are appointed by the Council;
¢ Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and
reports for the committees which they report to;
e Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.



_—_
9
®
=
9
e
9
~ ®
e
P
- @
L
- @
e
L e
X ®

ASB Issues
ASB Scrutiny Task Group

¢ abed

 Wal| epusby



Page 4

=
S
=
—
=
=
=
R
~
=
g




‘ T

Cases ODened

Hot2 oot Detecive
tor Moainie

B High=s. ilensiy
m

b=

Melers

Scale: 1:28,135.

G obed



Page 6

=
=
ﬁ
© puy
N
=
&=
~
=
W
P
P
-
O




Page 7

N
<P
>
ﬁ
)
ﬁ
© pum(
=
oy
>
<)
rd




Page 8

7 o}
5
=1
=
>
—
S
£
O




Case Study

2000000000000 0:




Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



ASB Scrutiny Task Group

Y

COUNCIL

Mike Southcombe
Environmental Protection Unit
City of York Council

| | 8bed

G Wwajl| epusby



Press Articles

YORK’S NOISE
HOTSPOTS ARE
REVEALED

eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee

2| abed



Total number of noise complaints received per year by EPU

Introduction
2750 of noise
patrol service
2500 - April 2006

2250
2000 -
1750

1500 -

1250 -

1000 -

Number of annual complaints

750 -

500 -

250

-

2003-2004 2004-2005 2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010 2010-2011

¢ ebed



Annual noise complaints received by EPU and organised by type

3000 -

2500

2000

Numer of complaints

1000

500

1500 -

2006-2007

2007-2008

2008-2009

2009-2010

2010-2011

H Alarms

= DIY

M Dog Barking
® Music

M Party

1 People

M TV/Radio

® Vehicles

® Other

i1 abed



of complaints by ward (2006 to 2011)

Sihieldrake

Topographic Map, Ordnance Survey © Crown Copyright All rights reserved. City of York Council Licence No. LA 10020818 2011

G| obed



City of York Council Noise Complaints

November 2010 - October 2011

B 153 to 249
B 96to 153
I 46t0 96
] 21to 46

6to 21

Maps created by Mike Southcombe and lan Cunningham

9} obed



City of York Council Noise Complaints
Per 1000 Population

November 2010 - October 2011 Haaxy & Wigginton

‘Sketton, Rawclif fe & | Clifton Withowt

Huntington & New Earswick

Hieworth

o |
—
—~POOR
GOPNDDNLOW
— — —— —— —+

O

— W

OO0 O
B OO O
NN W W ©

@

Maps created by Mike Southcombe and lan Cunningham

Heworth Without

D= bakdwick

1] 1 2
P ———
Miles

/| ebed



Index of Multiple Deprivation

S
20 1 0 Hazeby & Wigginton
0 1 2
| ——|
Miles

Sketton) Rawclif e & Clifton Without

B Most Deprived

Bishopthorpe

Least Deprived

Maps created by Mike Southcombe and lan Cunningham

g1 abed



North Yorkshire Police Crimes

November 2010 - October 2011

Il 980 to 2,770
B630to 980

420to 630
120to 420
70to 120

Maps created by Mike Southcombe and lan Cunningham

61 abed



North Yorkshire Police Crimes
Per 1000 Population

November 2010 - October 2011

78 to 415
B59t0 78
43to 59
30to 43
13to 30

Maps created by Mike Southcombe and lan Cunningham

0z abed



Page 21

00:00 03 00:LC
00:12 03 00:81

w 00:81 ©3 00:80

00:80 03 00:€0
00:€0 ©3 00:00

Sunday

00:00 23 00:1C
00:1¢ 03 00:81

] 00-81 03 00-80
00:80 03 00-€0

00:€0 03 00:00

Saturday

U
00:12 03 00:81

00:81 03 00:80
00:80 03 00:€0
00:€0 ©3 00:00

Friday

00:00 23 00:1C
00:1¢ 03 00:81
00:81 03 00:80
00:80 03 00:€0
00:€0 03 00:00

Thursday

00:00 03 00:LC
00:1¢ 03 00:81
00:81 03 00:80
00:80 03 00:-€0
00:€0 ©3 00:00

Wednesday

00:00 23 00:LC
00:1¢ 03 00:81
00:81 03 00:80
00:80 03 00:€0
00:€0 03 00:00

Tuesday

00:00 03 00:LC
00:1¢ 03 00:81
00:81 03 00:80
00:80 03 00:-€0
00:€0 ©3 00:00

Out of hours calls received by EPU June 2010 to November 2011

120
100
80

60
40

Monday



Positives

Well respected service - Customer Service

Excellence award

Good customer satisfaction, especially for

the Noise Patrol

Noise Patrol is one of the few out of hours

services

Noise Patrol resolves many noise complaints

on the night

Provide evidence for police, licensing, E

tenancy enforcement and others

BBC1 Noise Squad
b §

CUSTOMER
EXCELLENCE

SERVICE

22 abed



BBC1- Noise Squad

(28 November to 16 December 2011 11:00am to 11:45am weekdays)

ez abed



Challenges

Customers want 7 days per week, 24/7
service

Growing demand / increasing numbers of
complaints

Change to licensing and planning laws
Staffing rota and shift-work

Access to information and mobile working
Volume of work at busy times

Information officer support

No budget for new equipment

Some equipment is now 7 years old

g ebed



uestions

Gz obed



Contact Details

For further information contact City of York Council
Mike Southcombe, Environmental Protection Manager

Environmental Protection Unit on:

£
x 01904 551555
Or alternatively, email us at:
mike.southcombe@york.qgov.uk
= ) (
Or write to: The Environmental Protection Unit,

9 St Leonard’s Place, York, YO1 7ET

9z abed



	Agenda
	
	4 Presentation from Safer York Partnership
	5 Noise-Related Anti-Social Behaviour

